



American Society of Radiologic Technologists
38th Session of the House of Delegates

Reno, Nevada
June 23-25, 2023

38th Session of the ASRT House of Delegates

Orlando, Florida
June 23-25, 2023

Contents

38th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates	1
First Business Meeting	1
I. Call to Order	1
II. Opening Ceremony	1
III. Introduction	1
IV. Credentials Report	1
V. Delegate Orientation	1
VI. Adoption of House of Delegates’ Standing Rules (2/3 vote required)	1
VII. Adoption of Agenda	1
VIII. Memorial Resolution	1
IX. Courtesy Resolutions	2
X. ASRT Annual Report	2
XI. Awards	2
XII. Introduction of Late Main Motions	3
XIII. Nominations for Speaker and Vice Speaker	3
XIV. Announcements	3
XV. Adjournment	3
Second Business Meeting	4
I. Call to Order	4
II. Credentials Report	4
III. Board of Director Report	4
IV. Committee on Bylaws Report	4
V. Commission Report	5
VI. Unfinished Business	7
VII. New Business	7
A. Introduction of Late Main Motions (3/4 Vote to Debate)	7
B. Courtesy Resolutions	7
VIII. Election of Speaker and Vice Speaker	8
IX. Announcements	8
X. Adjournment	8
Motions Appendix	9
2023 Memorial Resolution	17

38th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates

Reno, Nevada

June 23-25, 2023

First Business Meeting

I. Call to Order

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio called the 38th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates to order at 8:20 a.m., Friday, June 23, 2023.

II. Opening Ceremony

Presentation of the state flags.

Presentation of the colors.

III. Introduction

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio introduced Vice Speaker Shellie Pike, ASRT parliamentarian Al Gauge, as well as acknowledged ASRT staff, DLDP and SLDP participants.

IV. Credentials Report

Vice Speaker of the House Shellie Pike presented the Credentials Report. Out of a possible 168 delegates, 145 were credentialed as follows:

Credentialed Affiliate Delegates:	93
Credentialed Chapter Delegates:	<u>52</u>
Total Credentialed Delegates:	145

Following the credentials report, a vote was taken to establish the adoption of the credentials report. The report was adopted by unanimous consent. A quorum was established.

V. Delegate Orientation

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio presented the delegate orientation.

VI. Adoption of House of Delegates' Standing Rules (2/3 vote required)

Action: Standing Rules adopted by unanimous consent.

VII. Adoption of Agenda

Action: Agenda adopted by unanimous consent.

VIII. Memorial Resolution

Preamble: Whereas all members of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists are of immeasurable value within our organization and invaluable as members of the health team in the field of medicine, we present the names of members who have passed since our last House of Delegates meeting.

Motion: Be it resolved, that the American Society of Radiologic Technologists expresses its sorrow over the passing of these members since our 2022 Hybrid House of Delegates meeting and affirms our sorrow by rising for a moment of silence in memory of our departed colleagues.

Action: Adopted by unanimous consent.

IX. Courtesy Resolutions

Courtesy Resolution for Norman Hente

WHEREAS: the 2023 House of Delegates today pays tribute to Norman Hente, former life member and fellow of the ASRT, and former member of the Missouri Society of Radiologic Technologists; for his many years of service and dedication to our societies, this House of delegates and our profession; and

WHEREAS: we would like to pay tribute to his wonderful example and guidance to many of us in attendance today, and for the many years, he has inspired and touched the hearts of all who knew him; and

WHEREAS: while his presence among us will be missed, we will carry him with us always.

Therefore, Be It Resolved: that although we as a House of Delegates and representatives of our profession, cannot replace Norman Hente, we can follow his great example, continue his great work and instill all that he has passed onto us, onto others for many years to come.

Be it Further Resolved: we pay one last tribute to Norman Hente, who will remain in our memories through our service to others.

Action: Adopted by unanimous consent.

X. ASRT Annual Report

President of the ASRT, Danny Gonzales presented the presidential update and ASRT officer election results.

President-elect
Heather Moore

Secretary
Joseph Whitton

Vice President
Daniel DeMaio

Treasurer
Marissa Mangrum

XI. Awards

ASRT Foundation Affiliate Annual Drawing awards were presented as follows:

Most tickets sold: first-place - Texas, second-place – Iowa.

Most money raised per capita: first place – Philadelphia, second place – Kansas.

ASRT Individual Advocacy Award was presented to James Reaves, R.T.

ASRT Affiliate Advocacy Award was presented to the New York Society of Radiologic Technologists.

Most Active Chapter Awards were presented to the Radiologist Assistant Chapter delegates. Second place was awarded to the Radiography Chapter and third place was awarded to both the Education and Mammography Chapters.

XII. Introduction of Late Main Motions

One late motion was received prior to the first business meeting (2/3 vote debate).

Consider Late Main Motion: the ASRT to adopt a position statement entitled “Delivery of Equitable, Quality Patient Care” which reads, “It is the position of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists that all human beings should receive equitable, quality patient care”.

145 paper ballots were cast with 97 votes necessary for a 2/3 consideration. The results were 112 votes in favor of considering and 33 votes opposed to considering.

Action: there being two-thirds in the affirmative, the motion will be considered and is numbered C-23-03.

By unanimous consent, the ballots were destroyed.

No late motions were submitted during the first business meeting (3/4 vote debate).

XIII. Nominations for Speaker and Vice Speaker

Speaker

Shellie Pike

Vice Speaker

Ashley Perkins

Rodney Fisher

James Reaves

XIV. Announcements

XV. Adjournment

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio adjourned the first business meeting of the 2023 House of Delegates at 10:49 a.m., Friday, June 23, 2023, to meet again on Sunday, June 25, 2023 at 8:00 a.m.

38th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates

Reno, Nevada
June 23-25, 2023

Second Business Meeting

I. Call to Order

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio called the second business meeting of the 38th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates to order at 8:04 a.m., Sunday, June 25, 2023.

II. Credentials Report

Vice Speaker of the House Shellie Pike presented the Credentials Report. There was a change in the number of credentialed delegates from 145 to 146. This was due to the addition of one credentialed affiliate delegate. Out of a possible 168 delegates, 146 were credentialed as follows:

Credentialed Affiliate Delegates:	94
Credentialed Chapter Delegates:	<u>52</u>
Total Credentialed Delegates:	146

Because there was a change in the credentials report a vote was taken to adopt the amended credentials report. The credential report was adopted by unanimous consent.

III. Board of Director Report

Chair of the Board, Kristi Moore, provided a report of action and status on Main Motion BOD-23.01 Entry level of education for radiologic technologists: The Education Chapter moves that the ASRT investigate, report on and subsequently determine ways, if appropriate, to support baccalaureate degree as the entry-level of education for the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession.

Action: In the coming year, form a multiorganizational committee to explore the appropriateness of supporting the baccalaureate degree as the entry-level of education for the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession. Have representatives of the multiorganizational committee report their findings in a full report to the ASRT House of Delegates during the 2024 ASRT Annual Governance and House of Delegates Meeting.

IV. Committee on Bylaws Report

Chair Rachel Whatley presented the Committee on Bylaws Report. The full content of each motion can be found in the attached appendix. The results of each motion are as follows:

Main Motion	Title	Action
B-23.01	The Committee on Bylaws recommends non-adoption of amended Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications; A. Affiliate Delegates; 6 by inserting <i>or be eligible to practice after shall practice and before in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession or health care</i>	The motion was lost with less than a 2/3 vote.

Main Motion	Title	Action
B-23.02	The Committee on Bylaws recommends non-adoption of amended Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3; Delegate Requirements and Qualifications: B. Chapter Delegates; 10. by striking <i>documentation of current practice</i> and inserting <i>eligibility to practice after current credential and before in.</i>	The motion was lost with less than a 2/3 vote.

V. Commission Report

Chair Ashley Perkins presented the Commission report. The full content of each motion can be found in the attached appendix. The results of each motion are as follows:

Main Motion	Title	Action
C-23.01	Amend the practice standards document, “ <i>The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy</i> ,” as proposed by the 2021-2022 PSC, 2021-2022 Commission.	C-23.01 was adopted by unanimous consent on the consent calendar.

Main Motion	Title	Action
C-23.02	<p>The Position Statement titled, <i>Opposition of Remote Scanning in the Absence of a Radiologic Technologist.</i></p> <p>The American Society of Radiologic Technologists opposes remote scanning of patients unless a radiologic technologist that is educationally prepared and clinically competent for the specific imaging modality is physically present to provide patient care and maintain safety of the environment where the procedure is being performed by a remote operator.</p> <p>The following amendments were offered and voted on separately:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Amend by striking the word “scanning” and replacing it with “medical imaging” and update by striking the word “that” and replace with “who”. 2. Amend Motion C-23.02 by striking the word “scanning” in the title and replacing it with “medical imaging”. To read as <i>Opposition of Remote Medical Imaging in the Absence of a Radiologic Technologist.</i> 	<p>C-23.02 as amended was adopted by unanimous consent.</p> <p>Amended motion C-23.02 was adopted by unanimous consent.</p>

Main Motion	Title	Action
C-23.03	<p>The Position Statement titled, <i>Delivery of Equitable, Quality Patient Care</i></p> <p>It is the position of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists that all human beings should receive equitable, quality patient care.</p> <p>Point of Order that the Question had been ordered was well taken.</p>	<p>C-23.03 was adopted after numerous defeated amendments by a count of 94 in the affirmative and 51 opposed by the participating delegates.</p>

VI. Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business to discuss.

VII. New Business

A. Introduction of Late Main Motions (3/4 Vote to Debate)

No Late Main Motions were received.

B. Courtesy Resolutions

SLDP Courtesy Resolution

WHEREAS: the 2023 Student to Leadership Development Program participants express gratitude to the Board of Directors and the House of Delegates, as well as our individual affiliates for the honor of selection and privilege of participation in this conference; and

WHEREAS: we have been inspired by your dedication for our future professions and admire the ways in which you have paved the road for us; and

WHEREAS: you are creating tradition and a legacy that we vow to carry on; and

WHEREAS: we will return to our homes today energized by our new friendships and connections and with deep appreciation for all the opportunities you have afforded us; and

WHEREAS: we couldn't be more excited to be participates in this program, and we hope to make you proud as we move our careers, Society and profession forward; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that though some of us are now students, soon we will be able to say, "we are radiologic technologists!

Action: The motion was adopted by unanimous consent.

C. Report of Election of Chapter Chairs Serving 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024

Bone Densitometry

Chair Sharon Wartenbee
Vice Chair N/A

Cardiac Interventional & Vascular Interventional

Chair Christopher Schmidt
Vice Chair Alisha Guerrero

Computed Tomography

Chair Taylor Ward
Vice Chair Jacob Pasley

Education

Chair Chad Hensley
Vice Chair Kristen Beinschroth

Magnetic Resonance

Chair Kimberly Onstott
Vice Chair Dixie Ferguson

Mammography

Chair Angel Raybuck
Vice Chair Michelle Sander

Management

Chair Dawn McNeil
Vice Chair
Gary Greathouse

Medical Dosimetry

Chair Maureen Sigafos
Vice Chair N/A

Military

Chair Eddie Perales
Vice Chair Grant Sheely

Nuclear Medicine

Chair Chelsea Stephens
Vice Chair Lucas Gross

Quality Management

Chair Anne Brittain
Vice Chair
Chandra Gerrard

Radiation Therapy

Chair Kyle Kearsley
Vice Chair Nora Uricchio

Radiography

Chair Carmen George
Vice Chair
Jonathan Havrda

Registered Radiologist Assistant

Chair Victoria Dillard
Vice Chair
Elizabeth Eslich

Sonography

Chair Tammy McSperritt
Vice Chair
Candice Moore

VIII. Election of Speaker and Vice Speaker

The House of Delegates conducted a voice vote for the election of the Speaker of the House.

Action: Shellie Pike was elected as speaker for the 2023-2024 House of Delegates by a voice vote since there was only one nominee.

The vote results were as follows: Shellie Pike by unanimous vote.

Voting for the Vice Speaker of the House was performed by using paper ballots.

Action: Ashley Perkins was elected as Vice Speaker for the 2023-2024 House of Delegates by an affirmative vote of the delegates.

The vote results were as follows on the first ballot:

Ashley Perkins 73

James Reaves 42

Rodney Fisher 31

Because a majority was not met, a runoff vote was cast and the vote results were as follows:

Ashley Perkins 102

James Reaves 44

The House unanimously agreed that all paper ballots be destroyed.

IX. Announcements

A portion of the proceeds from the scooter race proceeds will be donated to the ASRT Foundation in honor of Norman Hente.

X. Adjournment

Speaker of the House Dan DeMaio adjourned the second meeting of the 38th Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates at 12:25 p.m., Sunday, June 25, 2023.

Approved:



Daniel DeMaio
Speaker
Chair, Minutes Approval Committee



Shellie Pike
Vice Speaker

38th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates

Motions Appendix

Bylaws Motions

Main Motion B-23.01

**Amend Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications;
A. Affiliate Delegates; 6**

The Committee on Bylaws recommends non-adoption of amended Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications; A. Affiliate Delegates; 6 by inserting *or be eligible to practice after shall practice and before in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession or health care.*

Current Wording:

6. A delegate shall practice in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession or health care.

Proposed Wording:

6. A delegate shall practice **or be eligible to practice** in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession or health care.

Rationale:

This change would allow Affiliates to have a larger pool of candidates for Affiliate Delegate.

Main Motion B-23.02

Amend Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications; B. Chapter Delegates; 10

The Committee on Bylaws recommends non-adoption of amended Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3; Delegate Requirements and Qualifications: B. Chapter Delegates; 10. by striking *documentation of current practice* and inserting *eligibility to practice* after *current credential and* and before *in*.

Current Wording:

10. In chapters where certification and/or post primary examination offered by an ASRT-recognized organization exists, the delegate shall show proof of current credential and documentation of current practice in the discipline or specialty being represented.

Proposed Wording:

10. In chapters where certification and/or post primary examination offered by an ASRT-recognized organization exists, the delegate shall show proof of current credential and ~~documentation of current practice~~ eligibility to practice in the discipline or specialty being represented.

Rationale:

This will allow for more candidates to participate in Chapter elections.

Notification to the House of Delegates of Editorial Change:

The Committee on Bylaws identified one minor editorial change that was then referred to the appropriate staff members. This editorial change dealt with the inconsistency of language used in the articles of incorporation and bylaws when identifying the chair of the board position. This editorial change, noted below, is not presented for an individual vote but is being reported to you as an edit that does not change the intent of the document. All applicable ASRT documents will be updated to reflect this change.

For your review, the editorial change is: **Article IV. Articles of Incorporation:** The officers of this corporation shall consist of a chair of the board, president, president-elect, vice president and a secretary and treasurer.

Practice Standards Council Motion, Commission Amendments, and Editorial Changes

Main Motion C-23.01

Amend The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy.

The Practice Standards Council (PSC) moves to amend the practice standards document, “The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy,” as proposed by the 2022-2023 PSC, 2023 Commission.

Current Wording: The current documents are located at:

<https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/professional-practice/practice-standards>

Proposed Wording: The document with the proposed language is located at:

<https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/professional-practice/proposed-changes>

Rationale:

In keeping with its charges, the 2022-2023 Practice Standards Council addressed the document for revision criteria in addition to the items that had been held for future review. The subcommittees scheduled for this review cycle included Cardiac Interventional and Vascular Interventional, Medical Dosimetry, Magnetic Resonance, and Radiologist Assistant. Those subcommittees have provided recommendations for their specifics to the 2022-2023 Practice Standards Council. Considering these items, current practice, document consistency and public comment, changes were proposed to the following sections of **The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy**: the Introduction, Education and Certification, Scope of Practice, Standards 1, 2, 3, 4, 6,7, 8, 9, 11, 12 and 13, Advisory Opinion Statements and glossary.

Conforming Amendments:

Within this motion, there are conforming amendments to be observed. Any proposed changes should be made to include all inferences of the proposed conforming amendment.

The conforming amendments within this motion include the addition of **or radiologist assistant**, and the addition of **as part of a radiologist led team**.

Definitions

Cardiac-interventional and vascular-interventional technologists independently perform or assist the licensed practitioner **or radiologist assistant** in the completion of cardiac-interventional and vascular-interventional procedures.

Computed tomography technologists independently perform or assist the licensed practitioner **or radiologist assistant** in the completion of computed tomography and molecular imaging procedures.

Magnetic resonance technologists independently perform or assist the licensed practitioner **or radiologist assistant** in the completion of magnetic resonance and molecular imaging procedures.

Nuclear medicine technologists independently perform or assist the licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* and authorized user in the completion of nuclear medicine and molecular imaging procedures, radiotheranostics and treatments.

Sonographers independently perform or assist the licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* in the completion of sonographic and molecular imaging procedures.

Scope of Practice for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Professionals

- Assisting licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* with fluoroscopic and specialized interventional radiography procedures.
- Assisting a licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* with interventional computed tomography procedures.
- Assisting the licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* with magnetic resonance interventional procedures.
- Assisting the licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* with fluoroscopic and specialized radiologic procedures.
- Collaborating with a licensed practitioner *or radiologist assistant* in the performance of sonographic interventional procedures.

Standard One- Assessment

- Performs ~~and documents~~ a ~~radiology-focused~~ history and physical examination, analyzes data, and reports findings *as part of a radiologist-led team* ~~to the supervising radiologist.~~

Standard Three- Education

- Provides precare and postcare instructions to the patient ~~under the supervision of a radiologist.~~ *as part of the radiologist-led team.*

Advisory Opinion Statements

Guidance for the Communication of Clinical and Imaging Observations and Procedure Details by Radiologist Assistants to Supervising Radiologist

- The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy
 - Performs ~~and documents~~ a ~~radiology-focused~~ history and physical examination, analyzes data, and reports findings *as part of a radiologist-led team* ~~to the supervising radiologist.~~ (Standard One, radiologist assistant only)

Motion C-23.02

The Commission moves to adopt the Position Statement titled, ***Opposition of Remote Scanning in the Absence of a Radiologic Technologist.***

The American Society of Radiologic Technologists opposes remote scanning of patients unless a radiologic technologist that is educationally prepared and clinically competent for the specific imaging modality is physically present to provide patient care and maintain safety of the environment where the procedure is being performed by a remote operator.

Rationale: Patient care and safety is an integral part of the role of a registered technologist during the performance of a radiologic examination. Interaction, discussion, screening, contrast injection, and other necessary patient care aspects cannot be done remotely. In specific imaging areas, those who have been more extensively trained and educated in the broader aspects of patient and environmental safety (MR as an example) are important in controlling adverse events and incidents involving patients, equipment, and personnel.

Motion C-23.03

Julie Gill, Quality Management chapter delegate, seconded by Jay Hicks, Connecticut affiliate delegate move that the ASRT adopt a position statement titled, ***Delivery of Equitable, Quality Patient Care.***

It is the position of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists that all human beings should receive equitable, quality patient care.

Rationale: The American Society of Radiologic Technologists is committed to the protection and preservation of human rights worldwide as written in the ASRT's "Commitment to Human Rights". Also, the following organizations contain provisions regarding the delivery of non-discriminatory quality, patient care:

- American Registry of Radiologic Technologists' Code of Ethics
- American Association of Medical Dosimetrists' Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Statement
- Society of Nuclear Medicine and Medical Imaging Technologists Section Code of Ethics
- Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography Code of Ethics

And The Joint Commission vision is that "all people always experience safe, high-quality health care."

Minor Editorial Changes.

The Practice Standards Council and Commission identified several minor editorial changes that were referred to the appropriate staff members. The editorial changes noted are not presented for an individual vote- but are being reported to you as edits that do not change the intent of the document. All applicable ASRT documents also will be updated to reflect these changes.

Definitions, Introductions:

Cardiac-Interventional/Vascular-Interventional, Computed Tomography, Magnetic Resonance, Mammography, Nuclear Medicine, & Mammography, Quality Management Radiography, Radiologist Assistant & Sonography: Insertion a comma after the word “regulations” Quality management technologists prepare, administer and document activities related to all facets of quality management in accordance with federal and state laws, regulations, or lawful institutional policy.

Medical Dosimetry: sentence restructuring to remove redundancy. Striking ~~Medical dosimetrists maintain a commitment to a high degree of accuracy, thoroughness and safety.~~ Replace with, Medical dosimetrists must maintain a high degree of accuracy, thoroughness and safety in treatment planning optimization, treatment techniques and positioning.

Radiation Therapy & Radiologist Assistant: Striking the word “~~good.~~” Radiation therapists must remain sensitive to the needs of the patient through ~~good~~ communication, patient assessment, patient monitoring and patient care skills.

Education and Certification

Updated the header as *Education and Certifications* and made the sub-header *Introduction*.

Standard Two – Analysis/Determination

General Criteria: remove the comma after the word “guidelines.”

- Evaluates and monitors services, procedures, equipment and the environment to determine if they meet or exceed established guidelines, and revises the action plan.

Standard Nine – Quality

Specific Criteria Nuclear Medicine: striking the word ~~and/or~~

- Performs procedures in accordance with the NRC ~~and/or~~ in agreement with state regulations.

Specific Criteria Radiation Therapy: striking the word ~~and/or~~

- Performs procedures in accordance with the NRC ~~and/or~~ in agreement with state regulations.

Advisory Opinion Statements

Guidance for the Communication of Clinical and Imaging Observations and Procedure Details by Radiologist Assistants to Supervising Radiologists

Insert a comma after the word “documentation”

After research of evidentiary documentation, the ASRT issued opinions contained herein.

Evidentiary Documentation: update to the current date of the reference supporting document

- Registered Radiologist Assistant Entry-Level Clinical Activities (ARRT, 20~~18~~23)

Insert a comma after the word “data”

Line number 1635(Standard One, radiologist assistant only) ...physical examination, analyzes data, and reports findings...

Medication Administration in Peripherally Inserted Central Catheter Lines or Ports With a Power Injector*†

Insert a comma after the word “documentation”

After research of evidentiary documentation, the ASRT issued the opinions contained herein.

Evidentiary Documentation: update to the current date of the referenced supporting document

- Radiography Curriculum (ASRT, 2022~~17~~)
- Computed Tomography (ARRT, 2022~~17~~)
- Positron Emission Tomography (PET) Specialty Examination Content Outline (NMTCB, 2022~~1~~)

Medication Administration Through New or Existing Vascular Access*†

Insert a comma after the word “documentation”

After research of evidentiary documentation, the ASRT issued opinions contained herein.

Evidentiary Documentation: update to the current date and titles of the referenced supporting document

- ACR Committee on Drugs and Contrast Media. *ACR Manual on Contrast Media*. American College of Radiology; 2022~~1~~. Accessed Sept. 4, 2021.
- American College of Radiology. ACR-SPR practice parameter for performing and interpreting diagnostic computed tomography (CT). Revised 2022~~17~~. Accessed Nov. 30, 2018.
- American College of Radiology. ACR practice parameter for performing and interpreting magnetic resonance imaging (MRI). Revised 2022~~17~~. Accessed Nov. 30, 2018.
- American College of Radiology. ACR-SPR practice parameter for the use of intravascular contrast media. Revised 2022~~17~~. Accessed Nov. 30, 2018.
- Nuclear Medicine Technology Competency-Based Curriculum Guide (SNMMI, 2022~~15~~ Amended April 2020)
- Radiography Curriculum (ASRT, 2022~~17~~)
- Computed Tomography (ARRT, 2022~~17~~)
- Examination Overview: Registered Cardiovascular Invasive Specialist (CCI, 2022~~19~~)
- Positron Emission Tomography (PET) Specialty Examination Content Outline NMTCB, 2021
- Registered Radiologist Assistant (ARRT, 2023~~18~~)

Placement of Personnel Radiation Monitoring Devices

Evidentiary Documentation: update to the current date of the referenced supporting document

- By standards number: 1910.1096(d)(3)(i) – ionizing radiation. Occupational Safety and Health Administration website. ~~Accessed Nov. 30, 2018.~~
- Nuclear Medicine Technology Competency-Based Curriculum Guide (SNMMI, 2022~~15~~ Amended April 2020)
- Radiography Curriculum (ASRT, 2022~~17~~)
- Limited Scope of Practice in Radiography (ARRT, 2023~~18~~)
- Registered Radiologist Assistant (ARRT, 2023~~18~~)
- Regulatory Guide 8.34: Monitoring Criteria and Methods to Calculate Occupational Radiation Doses (NRC, ~~1992~~2022)
- Regulatory Guide 8.36: Radiation Dose to the Embryo/Fetus (NRC, 2017~~8~~)
- Regulatory Guide 8.7: Instructions for Recording and Reporting Occupational Radiation Exposure Data (NRC, 201~~6~~8)

Use of Postexposure Shuttering, Cropping and Electronic Masking in Radiography

Insert a comma after the word “documentation”

After research of evidentiary documentation, the ASRT issued opinions contained herein.

Evidentiary Documentation: update to the current date and location of the referenced supporting document

- American College of Radiology. ACR-AAPM-SIIM-SPR practice parameter for digital radiography. Revised 2022~~17~~.
- Fauber TL. *Radiographic Imaging and Exposure*. 6th ed. Elsevier; 2020~~1~~:120 and 176.
- Radiography Curriculum (ASRT, 2022~~17~~)
- Limited Scope of Practice in Radiography (ARRT, 2023~~18~~)
- The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy
 - ~~Participates in ALARA, patient and personnel safety, risk management and quality assurance activities. (Standard One, General Criteria)~~
 - Participates in ALARA, patient and personnel safety and risk management activities (Standard Four, General Criteria)



2023 Memorial Resolution

The American Society of Radiologic Technologists House of Delegates moves the following:

Whereas all members of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists are of immeasurable value within our organization and invaluable as members of the health team in the field of medicine, we present the names of members who have passed since our last House of Delegates Meeting:

Robert Aumiller Cameron Batye Beth Anne Boros Thomas Buerke Charles Corbin Kathleen Csencsits Janet Freeman Joanne Greathouse	Michael Kurecka Timothy Livingston Vickie Maness John McHargue Michelle Norsworthy Olga Orlovskaya Amy Piazza	Brenda Ray Debra Reali Joan Reed Dean Shauss Theresa Taylor Paula Turner II Jason Wilis
--	---	---